
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2024-012 

KITSAP COUNTY 

 

TO: All Respondents 

FROM: Glen McNeill. Purchasing Supervisor  

CLOSING DATE: 05/01/2024 (Unchanged)  

 REF NO.:  2024-012 RFQ CKTP Solids and Liquid Hauled Waste Upgrades General 

Contractor/Construction Manager Services    

 DATE: 04/10/2024  

   

The following Addendum 3 item is issued for modification to the 2024-012 CKTP Solids and 
Liquids Hauled Waste Upgrades Request for Price Proposals issued March 28, 2024. The Price 
Proposal Submission Date is not changed by this addendum. 
 

1. Section 4.2, Interviews of Shortlist 
a. After “The Preconstruction Manager, Construction Manager, Superintendent, 

Startup and Commissioning Lead, and Project Manager shall attend.” add the 
following “If one team member is representing more than one role, an additional 
Key Personnel (as defined in RFQ Section 5.3.5) may be selected by the 
Shortlisted Respondent to attend the interview. The total number of attendees 
will be limited to five (5) team members.” 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 


